

Jagjeet Singh

talk@ijagjeet.com
9023105642
1123, iqbal ganj road,
khud mohalla
LUDHAINA, Punjab

Summary

Hello,
I am a website developer with professional skills,
I have 5 years of experience as a full-time job. I am having expertise in Website development using Core PHP, Wordpress, Laravel, Codeigniter, Angular 5, Vue JS, Javascript, JQuery, CSS 3, Html 5, Bootstrap. My aim is not only to win the jobs and earn money, I want to win the hearts by providing best of my services.
Thank you to view my profile here.

Employment History

Senior Programmer

NJ Graphica • Mandi Gobindgarh, Punjab

06/2018 - Present

This is my second job in the Information Technology company and my designation is Senior Website Developer. I working since 2018 in this company.

Web developer

Foreach Infotech

04/2016 - 05/2018

This is my first job in the Information Technology company and my designation is Website Developer. I worked for two years in this company.

As A Freelancer

Various

01/2015 - 04/2016

I start working as a freelancer at my institute.

Professional Skills

- PHP
- Javascript
- CSS3
- Laravel
- Vue js
- ReactJS
- Expo
- jQuery
- HTML
- Wordpress
- Codeigniter
- Node js
- React Native
- Android and Ios Apps by React Native

Education

Bsc.It - Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

Guru Nanak Dev University • Amritsar, Punjab

Graduating

I am currently studying hear.

03/2019

Web Development Course

HB Infotech Solutions • Ludhiana, Punjab

06/2015

I did hear a web development course, and got first job after completing it.

12th

Sargodha Public Senior Secondary School

Graduated
03/2015

I completed 12th with 61% marks.

10th

Guru Gobind Singh Senior Secondary School • Ludhiana, Punjab

Graduated
03/2013

I completed 10th with 60% marks.

Languages

- Punjabi: Native
- English: Proficient
- Hindi: Native

My Best Projects

1) Topup.Swap.Ng

This is a Nigerian digital topup or subscription bill payment site, Like PayTm

2) Aqarati.com

This is a property selling site it's the largest in the website in Dubai real estate market. It has more than 10,000 properties for sale online. this website built with WordPress and Core PHP.

3) BannerSignWorld.com

This is an online banner designing website. there are many options to add pre-built templates. and many clip arts for creating a perfect banner for the occasion. this website built with OpenCart and Core PHP.

4) KryptHub.com

This is a bitcoin selling website. this website built with Laravel and Core PHP and VueJs.

5) PerfectPromotions - PWA (Progressive Web App)

This is an online Tracking software. this website built with Laravel and Core PHP and VueJs.

6) AcademyXi.com

This is a course selling website where you can easily create new courses and modules and set classes and purchase. this website built with WordPress and Core PHP.